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March 10, 1998

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street N.W.
Washington DC 20463

RE: Complaint Against Greater Juneau Democratic District,
Douglas K. Rickey, Treasurer, Jim Duncan for Congress Committee,
Charlotte Duncan, Treasurer, Democratic Party of Alaska and
Willie Anderson, Treasurer

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please consider this to be a formal complaint under the Federal Election Campaign
Act pursuant to 11 CF.R. 1114. The undersigned believes that a $5000.00 contribution
made on or about December 18, 1997 by the Greater Juneau Democratic District (the
District), Douglas K. Rickey, Treasurer, an alleged affiliate of the Democratic Party of
Alaska (Party), Willie Anderson, Treasurer, to Jim Duncan for Congress Committee
(Duncan), Charlotte Duncan, Treasurer, violated the Federal Election Campaign Act (the
Act) and applicable regulations.

The Facts.

The year-end reports for the District and Duncan reveal that on December 18, 1997,
the District made and Duncan received a $5000.00 contribution. (See attached Exhibits A
and B.) The District report failed to disclose any source for the money--it did not report
the names or required information concerning any contributors, and it failed to identify any
transfers, loans, or other federal receipts. Accompanying the District’s report was a letter
which admits that the funds used for the contribution were solicited pursuant to Alaska state
law--not federal law. (Exhibit C)

On December 18, 1997, the District also prepared a statement of organization
secking to be registered as a committee under federal law. That statement was not filed
with the Commission until December 29, 1997. (Exhibit D-2) Attached to that statement
was yet another cover letter which admitted that the funds used to make federal
contributions were solicited pursuant to Alaska state law--not federal law. (Exhibit D-1)
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The contribution referenced above is plainly and clearly in violation of a number of
provisions of the Act and its regulations.

1) The District has violated 2 U.S.C. 433 by failing to file its statement of
organization no later than ten days after establishment.

2) The District has violated 2 U.S.C. 434(b) by failing to report the total amount
of receipts in the required categories, and the identification of persons or committees
making contributions or transfers to the committee.

3) The District has apparently violated 11 C.F.R. 102.5(a)(1), by failing to either
form a separate federal account into which funds subject to the prohibitions and limitations
of the Act are deposited or a separate federal committee funded exclusively with
contributions subject to the prohibitions and limitations of the Act. This conclusion is
supported by the cover letters indicating the funds were raised pursuant to Alaska law
(Exhibits C and D) and the failure to report any transfer(s) into a federal committee or
account by the District.

4) The District has admitted a violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.5(a)(2) because it has
acknowledged that the funds used to make this contribution were raised in accordance with
Alaska state law. (Exhibits C and D) Thus, the funds used to make this contribution were
not designated for its federal account, did not result from a solicitation expressly stating that
the contributions will be used for a federal election, or did not come from contributors who
were informed that contributions were subject to the prohibitions and limitations of the Act.

5) The District has admitted a violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.6(a)(iv) by permitting
the transfer of funds which are not permissible under the Act.

6) The District appears to have violated 11 C.F.R. 102.9 by failing to fulfill all
recordkeeping requirements of federal law since it admits the funds were raised pursuant
to state law. (Exhibits C and D) It has also failed to file reports containing the necessary
information.

7) The District has violated 11 C.F.R. 104.3(a) by failing to properly report
receipts received by the District. It has also violated 11 C.F.R. 104.3(b)(3)(v) by failing to
disclose the candidate’s name, the office sought and the state.

8) The District appears to have violated 11 C.F.R. 104.7 by failing to use its best
efforts to obtain, maintain and submit the information required by the Act. In particular,
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it would appear that the solicitations of funds did not contain the required "best efforts”
request under federal law for the information since the funds were raised in accordance with
state law.

9) The District appears to have violated 11 C.F.R. 104.8 by not disclosing under
federal law the identification of individual donors to the District. This is based on the
reports which do not include the information.

10)  The District appears to have violated 11 C.F.R. 104.10 by failing to properly
report allocated expenses on the filed reports.

11)  The District has violated 11 C.F.R. 104.12 by failing to fully and properly
disclose on their first report the source(s) of all cash on hand.

12)  The District has admitted violating 11 C.F.R. 106.5 by making disbursements
in connection with a federal election from funds not subject to the prohibitions and
limitations of the Act. (See Exhibits C and D) Further, the District has apparently failed
to allocate its administrative, direct fundraising and other costs as required by this section,
thus creating another violation. No such allocation appears on the report.

13) A violation of 11 C.F.R. 110.7(c)(1) apparently has occurred in that the Party
has failed to file consolidated reports of federal campaign activity for the entire state party
organization, or to have in place another method for controlling expenditures which has
been submitted and approved in advance by the Commission. No consolidated report was
filed.

14)  Inasmuch as the District has admitted that it solicited the funds in accordance
with state law, a violation of 11 C.F.R. 110.11 has apparently occurred in that the required
disclaimer was not included in any solicitations of contributions. Also, on information and
belief, the solicitations did not include the required federal disclaimer that “Contributions
are not deductible on federal income tax returns.”

15)  Duncan may have violated 11 C.F.R. 103.3 by accepting a contribution which
it knew or should have known was illegal since it consisted of funds not subject to the
prohibitions and limitations of the Act. Similarly, Duncan’s retention of the contribution
would be in violation of 11 C.F.R. 102.5(a) because the funds are not subject to the
prohibitions and limitations of the Act. Duncan can be expected to know the funds raised
by the District were not subject to the prohibitions and limitations of the Act because the
candidate, Senator Jim Duncan, and the treasurer reside in Juneau, Alaska, Senator Duncan
is a long time member of the Party and can be expected to be aware of fundraising activities
by the District, can be expected to know about the failure of the District to solicit funds for
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federal purposes, the apparent lack of a separate federal committee or account and that the
funds used for this contribution were not solicited in accordance with the Act. Failure to
immediately refund or to properly segregate the contribution in light of the allegations
contained in this complaint would constitute another violation of 11 C.F.R. 103.3(b) (4).

In addition, there may be other violations of law. The campaign finance laws of the
State of Alaska changed on January 1, 1997. Prior to that date, corporate and labor union
contributions were permitted to both candidates and party committees. It is possible that
the District received corporate contributions in prior years and deposited those in the same
account that was used to make the contribution referenced above.

Please consider any of the above items which use the words "apparently” or "appears”
as not being based on personal knowledge. The remaining items are based on personal
knowledge. Please process the above complaint in accordance with your regulations and
advise me of the outcome of this matter.

I understand the statements made in this complaint are subjec! to the statutes
governing perjury and 18 U.S.C. 1001 and swear thatj,he foregoing is true and correct.

e Cs=_

Complatr‘fdnt

Street Eddress

City, State, Zip

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me this Q0% day of Jnga, .1, , 1998.

and for Alaska
. 3.
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1 . January 30, 1998

~

ﬁf Fedaral Election Cammigsion

1 999 E Street, N.W.

E_‘_, Washington, D.C. 20463 |

é Dear Federal Election Commission:

a Enclosed please find tha FEC FORM 3X (Raport of Receipta
and Disbursesents), Detailed Summary Page amgl Schedula B, for
the Junesau Democratic District Committee. 88 reports cover
the brief period from tha tine we ragist ' with the FEC

through Deceaber 31, 1597.

The Juneau Damocratic District is a subdivaision of the
Alaska Denocratic Farty and has been in existence for many
years. We collect and disburse monetary contributions in
accordance with the laws of the Stata of Alaska that relate
to campaign finance. Under those lews, we m&y not accept
contributions from corporations, organizations or lasbor
vnions) assentially we are restricted to collecting
contributions from individoals and state-registered PACs.
(Bea Alasaka Gtatutes 15.13.10-.400).

In 1997, the Juneau Democratic Disetrict raised and
expended approximately $23,000.00 from individual
contributors, with the largest single contribution to onr
qroup being §400.00. We accepted no monay from PACs. We
collected these contributions at three events: car annual
Democratic Avction, Legislative Skit and the Youny Democratcs
fund-raiser hald sach year immediately following the end of
the regular session of the Stata Lagislature. All of the
funds we collected st these events were done 5o in acpordance
with Alsska law and are reported to the Alaska Public Offices
Commission.

- e

1of2 01098 00:15:15
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In November 1%97, the Junean Democratic Districe
Committee voted toc support our local state senator, Jina
Duncan, in his bid for a seat in the United S5tates House of
Representatives. The committee approved a §5,000.00
contribution to Mr. Duncan‘'s campaign. In order to comply
with federal law, I executed on behalf of the comittee and
sent to the FEC a Statement of Organization and cover letter
in which I noted that the funds i1n tha account from which we
would contribute to any federal candidate had been collected
in accordance with Alaska law, which I understand to be
stricter than federal law with respect to the scurce from
which we may collect monetary contributions.

1 hope that this helps to clarify that the source of
funds from which we made the contribution to the Duncan for
Congreas campaign was from a pool of relatively small
contributions from individuals, and that, because they were
collected under Alaska's strict canpaign finance laws, thay
were also appropriate contributions under federal law.

Vary truly yours,
Juneau Democratic District Committee

BLOK Biy

by: Douglas K. Rickey
Treasurer
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Greater Juneau
Democratic District
P.O. Box 240961, Douglas, AK 99824

December 23, 1397

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Waphington, D.C. 20463

Dear Federal Election Commiasion:

Enclosed pleasae find the FEC FORM 1 (Statemaent of
Organization) for the Juneau Democratic District Committee.
All funds in the account from which wa contribute to federal
candidates have been raised in accordance with Alaska's
campaign finance laws, which are stricter than their federal
counterparts.

Very truly yours,
Juneau Democratic District Camittes

R A

by: Douglas K. Rickey
Treasurer

102 03/10/98 09:12:37




F.E.C. IMAGE 87032573795 (Page 2 of 3‘ ‘ http:/Na1.sdrdc.com/cgi-binffecimg/

EW SE
STATEMENT OF ORGAMZATION. .
(Sou reverse side for insiraclions) |7 TIERTION
Tt i OF WAL dotma b enero=y R ST R R g ey
J.umu«mmn;.mm:;aﬁpmme 12/ lﬁLﬂJ
o mirer Siront Snidbund [ o pridemms @ chgrged)
PO‘-Box ;:0961 - o _ e &3 'Z 557!‘ 8

1) Cy. Duane 2 I Cooe - luﬁ mnum-mn
Douglaa, AK 99824 CJve []=

& TYPE OF COMMITTEE [Cheok sre)

D [@} Treg cowmemities » § 0ONOIDS CEMOND" oMYA e (COMDTES BN LAY Wl Tesaon e ow |

f] ) This commmies @ A" sulhortzed commises. and s NOT & pencpal Campaign commilies. (Cangiete e carvdeln rfommtion beigw. |

[ Narme of Carnaegase [ Canciomse Pary Aillgtion | Ofos Baugrn Ihnrb-u ‘"|
| — -
Tivis ot e g 8 NOT a0 slod3e8 cpreniBas.
p ) mmu‘,u— s : . : b
§c ) This conmiea 1 & subordinate cmmmitseci®e _Alasks Democratic Py
(Natonal, Saale or subeedinans’ (Democratc, Arcatdoet. e )

D () This commilles ' & SupaERie sogrogeies furg.

L @ Thes comwnilies SppiriiODD0SS Mo P 0re Feders) congidume ang @ NOT 4 Jepirem segregued luad or & DRy Cveniies.

[ Y ot A ¥ o et linling Agdusns aoul i ]
Ovpaminsiion sr Afistedl Comrwsiiing P Cese |
Alaska Democratic Party PO Box 104199 i Affiliated

Anchorage, AK 99510

“Yyon of Conmmmad Dugnianicn
(0 Oompesasion ) Casposution wo Captinl Saec [ Lsber Ogmaticsses (Didamdevsnip Openiration 7] Vruse Acssciation ]
7. Custodion of Gneardis: itnetily by ntrie. SO (nhedr Uy - epiitand oAd pouibin of Pit famon It pesasmntse of SatuniDeS Lasie A
Pl Noma Gnling Mideme T w Poslion

pDouglas K. Rickey PO Box 240961 Treasurer
Douglas, AK 99824

8. Tromtemar: Ust e anme otd 000 (R0ne Bumber - u-quu—nm_ un_ﬂﬁim

‘SNl .. 8 Mame Myliing ks TiR o Posen
Sama as above (Telephone: 907-386-31500)

2. Daniss or OSsee Deposiiustan: Lt all Dertey o i cisprmitosion @ ehich The ennauliog Uatenns fvus, heids scecanss, PN anlely dapoes

= o e of Durd, Cupestiery, she. aling Adideset ond 3P Costn
Alaska Fedaral Savings Bank 2094 Jordan Avanue

Juneau, AKX 99801
m—"‘z —— ToaTE a

X {2__,.{1 12/18/37

Tove SR PRBT e O

Douglas E. Rickey

WOTT St o (gt @7Erscc s, oF IMEEROISES < PallEn Moy tbmrd Tog parsen lﬂ---nu-—-auum
mmummmn-m
To-tme
|- | Lossl 393 I 312D 4un)
ad 2 abra wd ya-8” st 4 TV TV ¢ VY5 commp BTEALTEY Tt VR e
e e

- s 34 B

Sa b 2 e
1002 Exhisii D2 7238




@

\3 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
)/  Washington, DC 20463

SoaW

A %

April 1, 1998
K. Coate
PO Box 20768
Juneau, AK 99802
RE: MUR 4732

Dear K. Coate:

This letter acknowledges receipt on March 30, 1998, of your complaint alleging possible
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. The respondent(s) will be
notified of this complaint within five business days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election Commission takes final action on
your complaint. Should you receive any additional information in this matter, please forward it
to the Office of the General Counsel. Such information must be notarized and sworn to in the
same manner as the original complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 4732. Please refer
to this number in all future communications. For your information, we have attached a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

F. Andrew zley

Supervisory Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

April 2, 1998

Willie Anderson, Treasurer
Alaska Democratic Party Federal Account
PO Box 104199
Anchorage, AK 99510
RE: MUR 4732

Dear Mr. Anderson:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that Alaska
Democratic Party Federal Account (“Committee™) and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4732. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
be taken against the Committee and you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be
addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action based
on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and
§ 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 694-1650. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

F. Andrew Turley
Supervisory Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

April 2, 1998

Douglas K. Rickey, Treasurer

Juneau Democratic District Committee
PO Box 240961

Douglas, AK 99824

RE: MUR 4732
Dear Mr. Rickey:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that the Juneau
Democratic District Committee (“Committee”™) and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is
enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4732. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
be taken against the Committee and you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be
addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action based
on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4XB) and
§ 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 694-1650. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

F. Andrew Turley
Supervisory Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

April 2, 1998

Charlotte M. Duncan, Treasurer
Jim Duncan for Congress
1514 Ling Ct.
Juneau, AK 99802
RE: MUR 4732

Dear Ms. Duncan:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates that Jim Duncan
for Congress (“Committee”) and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 4732. Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should
be taken against the Committee and you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which should be
addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this
letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action based
on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a4X(B) and
§ 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be
made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the
Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 694-1650. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling

complaints.
Sincerely,
F. Andrew Turléy
Supervisory Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
Enclosures
1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: James W. Duncan
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.- Aladka Democriic Party

P.O. BOX 102199 « ANCHORAGE, AK 99510 « 907-258-3050 ¢ FAX 907-268-1626
adp@alaska.net

OFFICERS

Deborah Bonito
$tate Chalr (Anchorage) { April 13", 1998
Don Lowell
Vice Char (Folbanks) Alva E. Smith

Wilile Anderson FEC 999 E Street, NW
Treasurer (Juneay) Washingon' D C 20463
Carolyn Covington | Ref MUR 4732
Secretary (Poimer)

Dear Ms Smith

| am writing today to request a 20 day extension of the | 5-day response penod
regarding MUR 4732 We received the complaint on April 9 1998, but the mail
time between Alaska and the East Coast can be upwards of 5 days and we have a
small staff of two. In addition. the complaint was clearly drafted by an attorney
specializing the Federal Election Law, we will need 10 work closely with our
counsel. It 1s for these reasons that we request an extension

To update the matter so far, we have contacled the Duncan campaign and they
have refunded the money We will be working with the FEC to bring about a
quick resolution to MUR 4732

Joelle
Executive Director
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April 137, 1998

A\lva E Smith

FEC 999 E Street, NW
Washington, D C 20463
Retf” MUR 4732

Ms Smith ol
o

Dear

S-day response period
1998, but the mail

[ am wnting today to request a 20 day extension of the |
regarding MUR 4732 We received the complaint on April 9
time between Alaska and the East Coast can be upwards of S days and we have a
small staft of two. In addition. the complaint was clearly drafted by an attorney
pecializing the Federal Election Law, we will need to work closely with our
wnsel [t 1s for these reasons that we request an extension

['o update the matter so far. we have contacted the Duncan campaign and they
have refunded the money We will be working with the FEC to bring about a
quick resolution to MUR 4732

Sincerely

1llie Anderson,

[reasurer
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Jim Duncan for Congress
P.O. Box 91536 * Anchorage, AK 99509-1536

_‘ hone T 777 45 . = 7 56
F OR *CONGRESS Phone 907.272.4546 + Juneau 907.586.36(%)

Fax 907.258.1626 * duncan98 @ ptialaska.net

April 24, 1998

FI-C

009 E St NW
Washington DC 20463
Ret” MUR 4732

I'o whom 1t may concern

We received your letter dated April 2, 1998 on April 23, 1998 because the campaign
address on the envelope was incorrect. (Please see copy of the postmarked envelope.)

'he campaign heard from the Party on April 9" 1998 that they had been notified of a
complaint being filed regarding the contnibution made to Duncan for Congress by the Greater

luneau Democratic Precinct We returned this contribution on April 11™ 1998_ within 48 hours
of hearing of the complaint being filed. This falls well within the 30-day window for returning
questionable contributions. (Please see copy of the refund check.) When we first received the

contribution on Dec 18", 1998, we verified that the contributor was registered as a federal

committee and having fulfilled our responsibility, we deposited the check

We have done everything that can be reasonably expected in accepting this contribution
and returning it Please send all further correspondence in regards to this MUR to the Alaska
Democratic Party

For future reference, the campaign address 1s PO Box 91536, Anchorage, AK 99509-

1536
Thank you,

’\_,,///’ ,//LW Ue éﬁ Y7C

Charlotte Duncan
'reasurer, Duncan for Congress

PAGE 1 0Of 2
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STATE OF 19 |afCn_

JUDICIAL DISTRICT [ ys4 SS.

The Foregoing Instrument was acknowledged before me by,

C/)C{f lefTe DLLQ_CQQ_OH This '/+4HA day of
fqprj} , 1998.

Wintness my hand and seal. L.S.

(IColher Logty

Notary Public (Signature)

iy 22, 1999

My Commission Expires

JAGE 2 of 2 DUNCAN FOR CONGRESS
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

_1_7‘_3_2 ALC Ne S B
NAME OF COUNSEL: M«mil Nk Zﬁ&ﬁ .
FIRM: \R&ﬂdh A 2§ Z.C_Lq;
ADDRESS: _ b %B D)

L n,l’{x.:; ‘L«_«\,A,}.__—%ﬁ;,\,.- L DC.H

\ \
-~ )

R, W

TELEPHONE: (X ). 5S4 D~ e go

FAX:(leL) 549 4 - 2530

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my counsel and is
authorized to receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

P JA// A L

Date Ssgnature

RESPONDENT'S NAME:_| Ay ray\ci( 5N s b fj(moncfm

P Z Y (99 @""2.
ADDRESs:_ Y2 (Sovy [¢YH(77

A |

Anclhogg  HE
Ur'

TELEPHONE: HOME

BUSINESS( ) < Yyam_
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Greater Juneau
Democratic District

P.O. Box 240961, Douglas, AK 99824

May 12, 1998

Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street N.W
Washington, D.C. 20463
Attn: Alva E. Smith

Re MUR 4732
Dear Federal Election Commission:

The Juneau Democratic District was under the mistaken impression that our
group and the Alaska Democratic Party, of which we are a subdivision, were being
viewed as one party for the purpose of responding to the above-referenced complaint. |
have just learmned that this is not the case, and that we, separate from the Alaska
Democratic Party, should have written to you within 15 days of receiving the complaint
in order to request an extension of time to respond. We simply did not realize that we had

to respond separately from our State party.

The Alaska Democratic Party has requested an extension of time and has
designated counsel. The Juneau Democratic District requests that we be allowed the same
extension of time and to desginate the same counsel, who will file a joint response to
MUR 4732, (Statement of Designation of Counsel is attached).

We understand that the time to respond was extended to May 14, 1998; as this is
only a couple of days away, we would very much appreciate a quick response to our
request.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Very truly yours,

Juneau Democratic District Committee
1<

Douglas K. Rickey
Treasurer
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR_4732

NAME OF COUNSEL.: Joe Sandler and Neil Reiff

FIRM: Sandler & Reiff

ADDRESS: 6 E Street_SE
Washington, D.C. 20003

TELEPHONE:( 202) 543-7680

FAX:(_202) 543-7686

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my counsel and is
authorized to receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

5/12/98 }f\( (;M’—'(_j

Date Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Douglas K. Rickey
Juneau Democratic District Committee

ADDRESS: PO Box 240961
Douglas, AK 99824

TELEPHONE: HOME

BUSINESS(%07 ) 586-3500
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 204063

May 15, 1998

Mr Joe Sandler, Esquire
Mr. Neil Reiff, Esquire
6 E Street, SE.
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 4732

Juneau Democratic District Committee
Douglas K. Rickey, Treasurer

Dear Messrs. Sandler and Reiff

Thus is in response to your clients letter dated May 12, 1998, which we received on that
day, requesting an extension until May 14, 1998, to respond to the complaint filed in the above-
noted matter. Although the request i1s made after the due date of the response, after considering
the circumstances presented in their letter, the Office of the General Counsel has granted the
requested extension. Accordingly, your response 1s due by the close of business on May 14,

1998

If you have any questions, please contact me on our toll-free telephone number, (800)
424-9530. Our local telephone number 1s (202) 694-1650

Sincerely,

| )jk_dij (\% {B’\\,-LLS\

Alva E. Smith, Paralegal
Central Enforcement Docket

cc. Douglas K. Rickey, Treasurer
Juneau Democratic District Committee
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SANDLER & REIFF, P.C.
6 E STREET, S.E.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20003

JOSEPH E. SANDLER TELEPHONE: (202) 543-7680
NEIL P. REIFF FACBIMILE: (202) 543-7686

Ms. Alva Smith

Attorney

Federal Election Commission
Office of the General Counsel
999 E Street, N'W
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 4732
Dear Ms. Smith

The undersigned represent the Alaska Democratic Party and Willie Anderson, as
Treasurer (“ADP”) and the Juneau Democratic District Committee and Douglas K. Rickey, as
Treasurer (“JDP”) in the above referenced MUR. The complainant in this case raises a laundry
list of allegations which are supported neither by law nor the facts

The facts in this matter are simple. The JDP made a $5,000 contribution to the Duncan
for Congress Committee (“Duncan Committee”) on December 18, 1997. On December 23, 1997,
the JDP forwarded to the Commission, via first class mail, a Form 1, which registered the JDP as
a federal political committee. This Form was received by the Commission on Monday, December
29, 1997 (Exhibit 1). On January 30, 1997, the JDP filed its 1997 Year-End Report with the
Commission. This report covered the period of December 18, 1997 through December 31, 1997
(Exhibit 2)

We will address each allegations as they are presented by the complaint.

1) The District has violated 2 U.S.C.§ 433 by failing to file its Statement of Organization no
later than ten days after establishment.

The JDP was established as a federal political committee on December 18, 1997. On this
date, the JDP made a $5,000 federal contribution to Jim Duncan for Congress. This was the first,
and only, federal political activity of the JDP during 1997. 11 CF.R. § 100.5(c). The JDP filed a
statement of organization with the Commission, via first class mail, on December 23, 1997. Since
the statement of organization was sent five days before the expiration of the filing period, it was
reasonable for the JDP to assume that the statement would be received by the Commission within




the applicable ten day period by the Commission. However, the statement was received by the
Commission on Monday, December 29, 1997, 11 days after the formation of a federal political
committee.  Although the form was “filed” 11 days after the establishment of JDP as a federal
political committee, the JDP reasonably believed that its remittance of the Statement of
Organization via first class mail would be received within five days by the Commission. In
hindsight, the delay in the receipt of the JDP’s Statement of Organization was probably caused by
the high volume of holiday mail, the fact that December 25th was a federal holiday, as well as the
fact that the December 28th (the tenth day following the formation of the federal political
committee) was a Sunday, a day in which the Commission was not open for business. The JDP
was unaware that, had it sent the Statement of Organization via registered or certified mail on
December 23rd, it would have been considered timely filed, even if it had arrived later than the
December 29th receipt date. 11 C.F.R. § 100.19. Such a minor infraction of the FEC’s
regulations does not merit expenditure of the Commission’s time or resources. Accordingly, the
Commission should take no further action with regard to this allegation

2) The District has violated 2 U S C. § 434(b) by failing to report the total amount of
receipts in the required categories, the identification of persons or committees making
contributions or transfers to the committee

This allegation is completely unfounded. The JDP’s reports covering the period that it has
been a federal political committee are complete and accurate. Furthermore, all activity is
disclosed on the appropriate lines and Schedules as prescribed by Commission regulations.

3) The District has apparently violated 11C.F.R. § 102.5(a)(1), by failing to either form a
separate federal account into which funds subject to the prohibitions and limitations of the Act are
deposited or a separate federal committee funded exclusively with contributions subject to the
prohibitions and limitations of the Act

Prior to the establishment of a federal political committee, the JDP raised all contributions
pursuant to Alaska law. As explained to the Commission in a letter from the JDP’s Treasurer,
which was enclosed with the JDP’s 1997 Year-End Report, all contributions received by JDP
during 1997 were in compliance with the prohibitions and limitations of the Federal Election
Campaign Act, and regulations promulgated thereunder (“FECA”™) (Exhibit 1). Indeed, the JDP
fully complied with 11 CF.R. § 102.5(b)(1), which required the JDP to ensure that all funds
raised and expended in connection with federal elections prior to the establishment of a federal
political committee conformed to the prohibitions and limitations of the FECA. It should be
noted that, at the time of this contribution, the JDP maintained three separate non-federal
accounts. Upon registration as a federal political committee, the JDP designated the account
from which the contribution to the Duncan Committee was made as its federal account, and
designated its other accounts as its non-federal accounts, in accordance with 11 CF.R. §
102.5(a)(1)
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4) The District has admitted a violation of 11 C F.R. § 102.5(a)(2) because it has
acknowledged that the funds used to make this contribution were raised in accordance with
Alaska state law. Thus, the funds used to make this contribution were not designated for its
federal account, did not result from a solicitation expressly stating that the contributions will be
used for a federal election, or did not come from contributors who were informed that
contributions were subject to the prohibitions and limitations of the Act

This allegation is incorrect as a matter of law. All funds raised by the JDP during 1997
were solicited and deposited prior to the establishment of a federal political committee by the
JDP. The requirements of sections 102.5(a)(1) and (2) apply only to solicitations made by federal
political committees as defined by the FECA and the Commission’s rules Therefore, solicitations
made by the JDP prior to December 18, 1997 were not subject to the requirements of the above
regulations. The JDP was in full compliance with the applicable regulation, 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(b)
When the Commission intends its regulations to apply to political organizations for activities that
are undertaken while that organization is not a federal political committee, its regulations must
clearly state that the applicable requirements of that regulation will apply to such organizations.
Seeeg 11 CFR§§102.5(b), 102.6(b)2), 106 5(a)(1). Absent such guidance from the
Commussion, regulations that do not specifically require actions by a non-registered political
organization cannot be retroactively applied to such groups by the Commission if it subsequently
participates in a federal election To make such a retroactive determination would deprive the
organization of any notice as to which regulations it is required to comply with or not to comply
with. Such an uncertainty would clearly result in a severe chilling effect on the political activities
of unregistered political organizations

5) The District has admitted a violation of 11 C F.R. § 102.6(a)(iv) by permitting the transfer
of funds which are not permissible under the Act

This regulation regulates the transfer of funds between affiliated committees, and is not
applicable to the facts in this matter

6) The District appears to have violated 11 C.F.R. § 102.9 by failing to fulfill all record
keeping requirements of federal law since it admits the funds were raised pursuant to state law...It
has also failed to file reports containing the necessary information.

Again, the complaint has misstated the Commission’s regulations. Section 102.9 applies
to activities undertaken by a federal political committee. Nevertheless, all record keeping
undertaken by the JDP would have complied with section 102.9 if the JDP had it been a federal
political committee at the time of the receipt of any contribution received during 1997. Finally, as
stated in the response to allegation 2, the JDP's reports were complete and accurate




7) The District has violated 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(a) by failing to properly report receipts
received by the District. It has also violated 11 C.F R.§ 104.3(b)(3)(b)(v) by failing to disclose
the candidate’s name, the office sought and the state.

During the reporting period covering the establishment of a federal political committee,
and the close of the Year-End reporting period, the JDP did not receive any contributions or any
other type of receipt. Therefore, there could not have been any violation of § 104 .3(a).
Furthermore there was no violation of § 104 3(b). First, the transmittal letter included with the
Year-End report clearly identifies the Jim Duncan as a candidate for the House of Representatives
for the state of Alaska, which is a single-district state (Exhibit 1)

8) The District appears to have violated 11 C.F.R. § 104.7 by failing to use its best efforts to
obtain, maintain and submit the information required by the Act

Once again, the Complaint has misstated FEC regulations. Section 104.7 applies to
solicitations made by federal political committees. Since the JDP was not a federal political
committee at the time it solicited and received funds in 1997, section 104.7 did not apply to
contributions received by the JDP prior to the establishment of a federal political committee.
Nevertheless, it should be noted that Alaska election laws require the itemization of all donations
in excess of $100, including the name, address, occupation and employer of the donor. Thus,
Alaska disclosure requirements are stricter than those imposed by the FECA and the
Commission’s rules

9) The District appears to have violated 11 C.F R § 104.8 by not disclosing under federal law
the identification of individual donors to the District

Since the JDP did not receive any federal contributions during the period between the
establishment of its federal political committee, and the close of the year-end reporting period, it
could not have violated section 104 8.

10)  The District appears to have violated 11 C.F.R. § 104.10 by failing to properly report
allocated expenses on the filed reports

The JDP did not make any allocable expenses during the reporting period. Therefore, the
JDP’s report is accurate and complete and the above cited allegation is not applicable to the facts
in this matter

11)  The District appears to have violated 11 C.F.R. § 104.12 by failing to fully and properly
disclose on their first report the source(s) of all cash on hand.

The JDP believes that it had complied with Commission regulations by providing an
accurate opening cash-on-hand for its new federal account, and by informing the Commission in
its transmittal letter with the Year-End report that all contributions received by the JDP complied
with the prohibitions and limitations of the FECA. Upon further inspection, the JDP has

4




discovered that a small number of the individual donations that constituted the initial cash-on-
hand exceeded $200, in the aggregate Therefore, the JDP has filed an amendment to its 1997
Year-End Report which provides a Memo Schedule A that itemizes these contributions (Exhibit
3)

12)  The District has admitted violating 11 C F.R § 106.5 by making disbursements in
connection with a federal election from funds not subject to the prohibitions and limitations of the
Act  Further, the District has apparently failed to allocate its administrative, direct fundraising
and other costs as required by this section, thus creating another violation No such allocation
appears on the report

This allegation is absolutely without ment. No operating or fundraising expenditures were
made during the Year-End reporting period. Therefore, no allocation of funds or disclosure of
allocable expenses would have appeared on the report. Furthermore, as demonstrated above, any
expenditures made prior to the establishment of a federal political committee would have been
made from funds which comply with the prohibitions and limitations of the FECA. Finally, since
the JDP did not make any contributions or expenditures as defined by the FECA prior to
December 18, 1997, no expenditure made prior to that date would be subject to regulation
pursuant to 11 CFR. § 1065

13) A wviolationof 11 CF R 110.7(c)(1) apparently has occurred in that the Party has failed to
file consolidated reports of federal campaign activity for the entire state party organization, or to
have in place another method for controlling expenditures which has been submitted and approved
in advance by the Commission. No consolidated report was filed

This allegation is clearly misplaced. Section 110.7(c)(1) regulates expenditures made
pursuant to 2 U S.C. § 44la(d) Since the JDP has not been designated as an agent of the ADP
for purposes of making such expenditures, nor have any such expenditures been made pursuant to
section 441a(d), this regulation is not applicable

14) Inasmuch as the District has admitted that it solicited the funds in accordance with state
law, a violation of 11 CF.R. §110.11 has apparently occurred in that the required disclaimer was
not included in any solicitations of contributions. Also, on information and belief, the solicitations
did not include the required federal disclaimer that “Contributions are not deductible on federal
income tax returns.”

Once again, the complaint has misstated the law. The complaint attempts to allege that,
based on the statement that funds were solicited pursuant to state law by the JDP, it should follow
that there is a violation of § 110.11. This allegation is without merit. Section 110.11, as well as 2
U.S.C. § 441d, require a disclaimer for “contributions” as defined by the FECA. The complaint
alleges that funds solicited by the JDP during 1997 were not intended for use in connection with
federal elections. Therefore, since § 110.11 is limited to the solicitation of contributions, as
defined by the FECA, this regulation obviously could not apply to solicitations made by the JDP.
Although the complaint offers no evidence that any disclaimer regarding the tax deductibility of

5




contributions has been omitted, the Commission has no jurisdiction to consider such matters.

15) Duncan may have violated 11 C.F R 1033 by accepting a contribution which it knew or
should have known was illegal since it consisted of funds not subject to the prohibitions and
limitations of the Act

Although allegation number 15 does not concern either the ADP or JDP, it is clear that
there has been no violation of 11 CF R. § 103 3 by the Duncan campaign Since all funds
received by the JDP during 1997 fully complied with the prohibitions and limitations of the FECA,
and the JDP complied with 11 C.F R § 102 5(b), the Duncan campaign received a contribution
which was in full compliance with the FECA

The complaint indicates that there were changes in the Alaska law as of January 1, 1997,
which prohibit corporate and labor expenditures in connection with Alaska elections. As of
December 18, 1997, the JDP’s accounts contained no funds from any corporation or labor union
The committee raised over $23,000 during 1997, all from individuals. At the time of the
contribution to the Duncan campaign, all of the JDP’s accounts combined contained less than
$8,000. Therefore, the changes in Alaska law has played a significant role in ensuring tihat the
JDP’s cash-on-hand in December of 1997 scrupulously complied with the requirements of the
FECA and the Commission’s rules

The complaint in this case essentially consists of a laundry list of frivolous and
unsubstantiated allegations. The JDP's actions complied in every respect with the FECA and the

Commission’s rules, including consultation with FEC officials prior to engaging in any federal
election activity. The complaint completely lacks any merit. Therefore, on behalf of the ADP and
JDP, we respectfully request that the Commission find no reason to believe, take no further
action, and close the file with respect to this matter

Sincerely,

) / g LS
Y S
v

Joseph E. Sandler
Neil P. Reiff

Artorneys for Respondents
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rederal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20463

pear Federal Election Commission:

Enclosed please find the FEC FORM 1 (Statemant of
Organization) for the Juneau Democratic District Committes.
All funds in the account from which wa contribute to federal
candidates have been raised in accordance with Alaska's
campaign finance laws, which are stricter than their federal

counterparcs.

VYery truly yours,
Junsau Democratic District Camittee
1( :

by: Douglas K. Rickey
Treasurer

http://herndon| sdrdc.com/cgi-bin/fecimg/? 97032573794+0 5/11/98
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P.0. Box 340961, Douglas, Alt 99824
"

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN EECEIPT REQUESTED

January 30, 1998

Fedaral Electiaon Comnission
539 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 204623

Dear Federal Election Commission:

P
b
q-'
r{
o
[
|
t]
i
s

Enclosed please find the FEC FORM 3X (Raport of Receipts
and Disbursements), Detailed Summary Page Schedule B, for
the Junsau Democratic District Committes. e reports cover
the brief perisd from the tine wa registered with the PEC
through Deceaber 31, 1597.

The Juneau Damocratic District is a subdivision of the
Alaska Democratic Farty and has been in existence for many
years. We collect and disburse monetary contributioms in
accordance with the laws of the Stata of Alaska that relate
to campaign finance. Under those laws, we may not accept
gontributions from corporations, organisations or labor
uvnions; essentially we are restricted to collecting
contributions from individuoals and state-registered PACS.
(Gea Alaska Statutes 15.13.10-.400).

In 1997, tbe Junsau Damocratic District raised and
expended approximately $23,000.00 from individual
contributors, with the largest single cantribution to onr
gqroup being $400.00. We accepted no monay from PACs. We
collectead these contributions at three events: anr anoual
Democratic Avction, legislative Skit and tha Young Democratcs
fund-raiser beld asach year immsdiately following the end of
the regular session of the Btate Lagislature. 2All of the
funds we collectad at these events were done 30 in accordance
with Alaska lew and are reported to the Alaska Public Offices
Commission.

-~

http://herndon].sdrdc. com/cgi-bin/fecimg/? 98032791167+0
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In November 1997, the Junean Democratic Districe
Committee voted to support our local state senator, Jia
Duncan, in his bid for a seat in the United States House of
Representativas. The commaittee approved a §5,000.00
oontribution toc Mr. Duncan's campaign. In order to comply
with federal law, I executed on behalf of the coomittee and
sent to the FEC s Statement of Organization and cover letter
in which I noted that the funda in the account froa which we
would contribute to any federal candidate had been collected
in mccordance with Alaska law, which I underscand to be
stricter than federal law with respect to the source from
which we may collect sonatary contributions.

I hope that this helps to clarify that the source of
funds from which we pade the contributiom to the Duncan for
Congress canpalgn was from a pool of relatively small
contributions from individuals, and that, because they were
collected under Alaska’'s strict canpaign finance laws, thay
were also appropriate contributions under federal law.

vary truly yours,
Junean Democratic District Comittee

B0 K (e

by: Douglas K. Rickay
Treasurer

980 .03 .279 . 1168
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Amendment to 1997 Year End Repon
Juneau Democratic District Committee
Memo Schedule A

Name, Address and Zip Code Name of Employer
Occupation

Kim Elton Alaska State Legislature 2897 200.00
15285 Point Louisa Road State Representative
Juneau. AK 99801 Year 1o Date $£215.00

Kim Elton Alaska State Legislature 4/1097 2500
15285 Point Louisa Road State Representative

Juneau, AK 99801 Year to Date: £240.00
Bill Parker State of Alaska
4500 Diplomacy Dr., Ste.207 Deputy Commissioner

Anchorage, AK 99508 Year to Date:

Bill Parker © SuteofAlaska 41297
4500 Diplomacy Dr.. Ste.207 Deputy Commissioner
Anchorage, AK 99508 Year to Date:

Roger McKowan Alaska State Legislature 2897
PO Box 21862 Legislative Aide
Juneau. AK 99802 Year to Date:

(u:\r;iun Williams Alaska State Legislature g li'Q'.’
PO Box 7 Legislative Aide
Angoon, AK 99820 Year to Date:

Rex Blazer Sla; of Alaska 2_3:)7
300 West Ninth St. Governmental Coordinator
Juneau, AK 99801 Year To Date:

Alison Elgee State of Alaska 2897
1823 Mark Alan Street Deputy Commissioner
Juneau, AK 99801 Year to Date:




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Ocr 21 3 46 £H 'S8
In the Matter of
CASE CLOSURES UNDER
ENFORCEMENT PRIORITY

Sy
5y
7

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

INTRODUCTION.

The cases listed below have been identified as either stale or of low priority based
upon evaluation under the Enforcement Prionty System (EPS). This report is submitted

to recommend that the Commission no longer pursue these cases

IL. CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSURE.

Cases Not Warranting Further Action Relative to Other Cases
Pending Before the Commission
EPS was created to identify pending cases that, due to the length of their
pendency in inactive status or the lower priority of the issues raised in the matters relative
to others presently pending before the Commission, do not warrant further expenditure of
resources. Central Enforcement Docket (CED) evaluates each incoming matter using
Commuission-approved criteria which results in a numenical rating for each case.
Closing
cases permits the Commission to focus its limited resources on more important cases

presently pending before it. Based upon this review, we have identified 17 cases that do




not warrant further action relative to other pending matters.! The attachments to this
report contain a factual summary of each case, the EPS rating, and the factors leading to
assignment of a low priority and recommendation not to further pursue the matter.

B. Stale Cases

Effective enforcement relies upon the timely pursuit of complaints and referrals to
ensure compliance with the law. Investigations concerning activity more remote in time
usually require a greater commitment of resources, primarily due to the fact that the
evidence of such activity becomes more difficult to develop as it ages. Focusing
investigative efforts on more recent and more significant activity also has a more positive
effect on the electoral process and the regulated community. In recognition of this fact,
EPS also provides us with the means to identify those cases which

remain unassigned for a significant period due to a lack of

staff resources for effective investigation. The utility of commencing an investigation
declines as these cases age, until they reach a point when activation of a case would not

be an efficient use of the Commuission’s resources

' These cases are: Pre-MUR 365 (Friends of Marjonie Margolies-Mezvinsky, et al); MUR 4729 (Friends
of Melinda Katz), MUR 4730 (The Capital Times), MUR 4731 (Randall Terry Live); MUR 4732 (Juneau
Democratic District Commttee); MUR 4733 (Fannlies and Taxpayers for Bob Kilbanks); MUR 4734
(Denmis Newmsk: for Congress); MUR 4738 (Friends of Cornne Brown); MUR 4739 (Direct
Voice/DMAPAC); MUR 4744 (Mayor James Hoffman); MUR 4745 (Congressional Accountability
Project); MUR 4746 (Plullip Cyre); MUR 4747 (NAWGA-PAC & FOODVIP PAC); MUR 4765 (Gary
Miller); MUR 4767 (Comnuttee to Elect Glenn Reese To Congress); MUR 4778 (Rick Hill for Congress);
and MUR 4784 (Verticchio for Congress)




We have identified  cases that have remained on the Central Enforcement
Docket for a sufficient period of time to render them stale. We recommend that

these cases be closed.!

We recommend that the Commission exercise its prosecutorial discretion and
direct closure of the cases listed below, effective October 29, 1998. Closing these cases
as of this date will allow CED and the Legal Review Team the necessary time to prepare

closing letters and case files for the public record.

‘The cases recommended for closure are: Pre-MUR 345 (Stmon Fireman); MUR 4630 (Kentucky
State Democratic Central Committec); MUR 4662
(Democratic Congressional Campaign Cmte); RAD 97L-08 (Thomas for Congress); RAD 97L-11
(Eggleston for Congress); RAD 97L-12 (Massachusetts Democrahc Party); RAD 97L-13 (McMains for
Senate); RAD 97L-20 (Republican Party of Arkansas); and RAD 97NF-24 (NC Committce Against

Extrennsm)




I[Il. RECOMMENDATIONS.

A. Decline to open a MUR, close the file effective October 29, 1998, and approve
the appropriate letters in the following matters:
RAD 97L-08 RAD 97L-13

RAD 97L-11 RAD 97L-20
RAD 97L-12 RAD 97NF-24

Pre-MUR 345
Pre-MUR 365

B. Take no action. close the file effective October 29, 1998, and approve the

appropriate letters in the following matters:

MUR 4630 MUR 4732 MUR 4745
MUR 4733 MUR 4746

MUR 4662
MUR 4729
MUR 4730
MUR 4731

MUR 4734
MUR 4738
MUR 4739
MUR 4744

MUR 4747
MUR 4765
MUR 4767
MUR 4778

MUR 4784

= f
Lawrence M. Notie™
General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Cage Closures Under
Enforcement Priority.

CERTIFICATION
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON, DC 20463
November 2, 1998

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

K. Coate
PO Box 20768
Juneau, AK 99802

RE MUR 4732
Dear K. Coate

On March 30, 1998, the Federal Election Commission received your complaint alleging
certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act”)

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commussion has determined to
exercise its prosecutonal discretion and to take no action against the respondents. See attached
narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter on October 29, 1998
This matter will become part of the public record within 30 days

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of
this action. See 2 US.C. § 437g(a)8)

Sincerely
Supervisory Atlormey
Central Enforcement Docket

Attachment
Narrative
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MUR 4732
JUNEAU DEMOCRATIC DISTRICT COMMITTEE

K. Coate alleges that, on December 18, 1997, the Juneau Democratic
District Committee made an impermissible $5,000 contribution to the Jim Duncan
for Congress committee. The complainant alleges that this contribution is
impermissible because the Juneau District Committee, which he believes is
affiliated with the Alaska Democratic State Committee, may have contributed
funds raised from unions or corporations to the Duncan campaign. In support
of his complaint, the complainant asserts that the Juneau Committee, when
registering with the FEC on December 29, 1997, stated that the source of the
contribution was from funds raised under Alaska state law. According to the
complainant, Alaska law permitted corporate and union contributions prior to
January 1, 1997; prohibited funds may have been received in prior years and
deposited in accounts used to make the Duncan campaign contribution.

Duncan for Congress responds that it returned the contribution within 48
hours of learning that a complaint had been filed with the Commission. The
Committee asserts that when the check was initially received, it verified that
Juneau Democratic District Committee was registered as a federal committee and
deposited the check accordingly

The Alaska Democratic Party and the Juneau Democratic District
Committee respond that the Juneau Commuittee became a federal committee on
December 18, 1997. On that day, the Juneau Committee made the $5,000
contribution to Jim Duncan for Congress. On December 23, 1997, five days
before the filing period expired, Juneau mailed the Statement of Organization to
the Commuission, which was received approximately one week later. On January
30, 1998, Juneau filed its Year-End Report, disclosing the source of the $5,000
contribution as funds that had been raised after January 1, 1997, rendering them
in compliance with the Act and regulations. Some contributions that constituted
the initial cash on hand, however, did exceed $200 in the aggregate. The Juneau
Committee amended its Year-End Report to itemize those contributors.
According to the respondents, no operating or fundraising expenditures were
made during this period

There 1s no indication of any serious intent to violate the FECA.
Additionally, this matter is less significant relative to other matters pending
before the Commuission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON, DC 20463

November 2, 1998

Mr. Roger Shaw, Treasurer
Jim Duncan for Congress
PO Box 91536

Anchorage, AK 99509

RE: MUR 4732
Dear Mr. Shaw

On Apnl 2, 1998, the Federal Election Commission notified Charlotte Duncan, former
treasurer, of a complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint was enclosed with that notification

After considening the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to
exercise its prosecutorial discretion and to take no action against Jim Duncan for Congress and
vou, as treasurer. See attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commussion closed its file in this
matter on October 29, 1998

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)12) no longer apply and this matter
is now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of the Commission's vote
If you wish to submit any factual or legal matenals to appear on the public record, please do so
as soon as possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your
additional matenals, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when
received

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith on our toll-free telephone
number, (800) 424-9530. Our local telephone number 1s (202) 694-1650

F. Andrew Turley
Supervisory Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Attachment
Narrative




MUR 4732
JUNEAU DEMOCRATIC DISTRICT COMMITTEE

K. Coate alleges that, on December 18, 1997, the Juneau Democratic
District Comumittee made an impermissible $5,000 contribution to the Jim Duncan
for Congress committee. The complainant alleges that this contribution is
impermissible because the Juneau District Committee, which he believes is
affiliated with the Alaska Democratic State Committee, may have contributed
funds raised from unions or corporations to the Duncan campaign. In support
of his complaint, the complainant asserts that the Juneau Committee, when
registering with the FEC on December 29, 1997, stated that the source of the
contribution was from funds raised under Alaska state law According to the
complainant, Alaska law permitted corporate and union contributions prior to
January 1, 1997; prohibited funds may have been received in prior years and
deposited in accounts used to make the Duncan campaign contribution.

Duncan for Congress responds that it returned the contribution within 48
hours of learning that a complaint had been filed with the Commission. The
Committee asserts that when the check was initially received, it verified that
Juneau Democratic District Committee was registered as a federal committee and
deposited the check accordingly

The Alaska Democratic Party and the Juneau Democratic District
Committee respond that the Juneau Committee became a federal committee on
December 18, 1997. On that day, the Juneau Committee made the $5,000
contribution to Jim Duncan for Congress. On December 23, 1997, five days
before the filing period expired, Juneau mailed the Statement of Organization to
the Commission, which was received approximately one week later. On January
30, 1998, Juneau filed its Year-End Report, disclosing the source of the $5,000
contribution as funds that had been raised after January 1, 1997, rendering them
in compliance with the Act and regulations. Some contributions that constituted
the initial cash on hand, however, did exceed $200 in the aggregate. The Juneau
Committee amended its Year-End Report to itemize those contributors.
According to the respondents, no operating or fundraising expenditures were
made during this period

There 1s no indication of any serious intent to violate the FECA.
Additionally, this matter is less significant relative to other matters pending
before the Commuission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, DC JO461

November 2, 1998

Mr. Joe Sandler, Esquire
Mr. Neil Reiff, Esquire
6 E Street. SE
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 4732
Juneau Democratic Distnict Commuttee, Douglas K. Rickey, Treasurer;
Alaska Democratic Party. and Willie Anderson, Treasurer

Dear Messrs. Sandler and Reift

On Apnl 2, 1998, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients of a complaint alleging
certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint
was enclosed with that nonfication

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the Commission has determined to exercise
its prosecutornial discretion and to take no actton against your chients. See attached narrative.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter on October 29, 1998

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter is now
public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the public record within 30 days, this
could occur at any time following certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit any
factual or legal matenials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as possible. While the file
may be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your additional matenals, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record when received

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith on our toll-free telephone number, (800)
424-9530. Our local telephone number is (202) 694-1650

Sincerely,
Supervisory A u;mey
Central Enforcement Docket

Attachment
Narmrative




MUR 4732
JUNEAU DEMOCRATIC DISTRICT COMMITTEE

K. Coate alleges that, on December 18, 1997, the Juneau Democratic
District Committee made an impermissible $5,000 contribution to the Jim Duncan
for Congress committee. The complainant alleges that this contribution is
impermissible because the Juneau District Committee, which he believes is
affiliated with the Alaska Democratic State Committee, may have contributed
funds raised from unions or corporations to the Duncan campaign. In support
of his complaint, the complainant asserts that the Juneau Committee, when
registering with the FEC on December 29, 1997, stated that the source of the
contribution was from funds raised under Alaska state law. According to the
complainant, Alaska law permitted corporate and union contributions prior to
January 1, 1997; prohibited funds may have been received in prior years and
deposited in accounts used to make the Duncan campaign contribution.

Duncan for Congress responds that it returned the contribution within 48
hours of learning that a complaint had been filed with the Commission. The
Committee asserts that when the check was initially received, it verified that
Juneau Democratic District Committee was registered as a federal committee and
deposited the check accordingly

The Alaska Democratic Party and the Juneau Democratic District
Committee respond that the Juneau Committee became a federal committee on
December 18, 1997. On that day, the Juneau Committee made the $5,000
contribution to Jim Duncan for Congress. On December 23, 1997, five days
before the filing period expired, Juneau mailed the Statement of Organization to
the Commission, which was received approximately one week later. On January
30, 1998, Juneau filed its Year-End Report, disclosing the source of the $5,000
contribution as funds that had been raised after January 1, 1997, rendering them
in compliance with the Act and regulations. Some contributions that constituted
the initial cash on hand, however, did exceed $200 in the aggregate. The Juneau
Committee amended its Year-End Report to itemize those contributors.
According to the respondents, no operating or fundraising expenditures were
made during this period

There 1s no indication of any serious intent to violate the FECA.
Additionally, this matter 1s less significant relative to other matters pending
before the Commission




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON DC 20461
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